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GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA 3
G PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, NATIONAL HIGHWA
/0 The Executive Engineer, National Highway Division, A.P.M. CP\;: 2

Emgqiy-
~mml. eenhdsmg@gmail com

: = 09.2022
N : EE/NHD/SMG/AE-1/Re align/NH 766 ¢ /km 56 to 89 /2022-23/ i <gdtd 17.09.20
B8

To
Deputy Conservator of Forests
SagaraDivision
Sagara

Proposal No : FP/KA/ROAD/156224/2022

Sub :- Diversion of of 18.844 Ha of Forest land in the Hosanagara tall.él(()('[c)) %)r('n)w;gga
(D) for Construction of 2 lane with paved shoulder from Km 55. .

of NH-766C (Complete Realignment of 13.82 Km) with 2 Major Bridges across
Sharavathi Backwaters in the State of Karnataka

Ref:- 1) F.c. Proposal submitted in Parivesh Portal No : FP/KA/ROAD/156224;§(322
2) G.0.1. MoRTH Project zone (South-01) F. no RW/NH-12037/14/2022-

KNT/ South-01 dtd 26.05.2022 /
3) This office ltr no EE/NHD/SMG/AE-1/Re align/NH 766 c /km 56 to 89

2022-23/ 545 dtd 16.06.2022 & 1036 dtd 19.08.2022
4) Your off ltrno :B1/Bhumi/FC/ROAD/156224/2022-23 dtd 16.08.2022

5) Your off ltrno :B1/Bhumi/FC/ROAD/156224/2022-23 3452 dtd 16.08.2022
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With respect to above subject and cited reference herewith submitting the
documents (Hard copy) in 8 Book lets of modified proposal submitted in Parivesh
portal on 17.09.2022 for Diversion of 18.844 Ha of Forest land in the Hosanagara

0 t0 90.70 Adugodi

taluk(T) Shimoga(D) for Construction of 2L+ PS Road from km 55.6
athi Back water, as

to Mavinakoppa of NH 766 C with Major Bridges across Sharav
joint Inspection done along with

directed in your letter of ref 5 and based on the
concern Forest RFO and their staff. .Request your kind self to accord stage 01

approval of FC on Priority

With regards, Yours faithfully

Executive Engineer

National Highway division
Shivamogga




